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March 16, 2016
CA-16-001   

Prospective Offeror

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST 

291-Z-1 EXHAUST STACK EXPLOSIVE DEMOLITION
HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON

CH2M Hill Plateau Remediation Company (CHPRC), Richland, Washington expects to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for subject Work on or about April 14, 2016, with proposals to be received on or about May 12, 2016.  CHPRC is in the process of developing a list of prospective contractors that are interested in submitting a proposal for this work scope. 
RFP SCHEDULES/OPENING DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Introduction

CH2M Hill Plateau Remediation Company (CHPRC) intends to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) to obtain construction services for the removal of the 291-Z-1 Exhaust Stack located in the PFP Facility complex on the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Hanford reservation by means of explosive demolition.  The successful offeror will furnish the personnel, materials, and equipment/facilities necessary to remove the 291-Z-1 Exhaust Stack to “slab-on-grade”.  Potential Offerors who would like to receive a RFP must meet all offeror requirements and submit a complete “Pre-Qualification Questionnaire by the required due date.  This solicitation will be under NAICS 238910 and Miller Act Payment and Performance Bonding may be required.  

The Work consists of the preparation of the necessary technical plans, analysis, and support documents, and the performance of explosive demolition of the 291-Z-1 Exhaust Stack.  The work products and services to be provided, including any specific CHPRC standards and requirements, for the successful completion of this work activity include:

A. Prepare, establish and implement a comprehensive explosives safety program to be approved by CHPRC.  Plans shall be provided addressing the transportation, temporary storage, and use of explosives in compliance with the following requirements and approved by CHPRC.
· MSC-RD-FP-11227, Use of Explosives at the Hanford Site
· DOE/RL-2001-36, Hanford Site Wide Transportation Document
· DOE M 440.1-1A, Attachment 2, DOE Explosives Safety Manual, Sections 16.0 “Transportation” and 17.0 “Storage”
· NFPA 495, Explosives Materials Code
· NFPA 498, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives
Offeror Pre-Qualification Requirements and Questionnaire 
· Only those Offerors who can meet all of the requirements below and are interested in receiving a Request for Proposal should complete the pre-qualification questionnaire below.
· Offerors will be required to show evidence of meeting all of the requirements below as a condition to receiving a Request for Proposal and being invited to submit a Proposal.  Failure to meet all requirements, at any time, may deem Offeror ineligible for award.

· Potential Offerors shall submit their responses to the prequalification questionnaire in a single Microsoft Word or Adobe Acrobat file via e-mail to john_d_jj_phillips@rl.gov no later than March 31, 2016.  Responses received after that date may not be considered.  Receipt of responses will be acknowledged by e-mail.
· This step is pre-qualification only.  Any and all information transmitted by the Offeror, up to and including Offeror’s response to Request for Proposal, shall be used to continually verify Offeror’s qualifications to perform the work. Failure to meet all requirements, at any time, may deem Offeror ineligible for award.  
1. Potential Offeror Company Information
Offeror Information:

· Company Name:  
· Company Address:  
· Duns Number:  
· Point of Contact:

· Full Name:  
· Company Title:  
· Phone Number:  
· Facsimile Number:  
· Email Address:  
Offeror Teaming Partner Information (please complete for each teaming partner, if any):

2. Small Business
Requirements:
· Potential Offerors must qualify as small businesses under NAICS 238910, Site Preparation Contractors.  

Questions:
A. Do you, including any teaming partner arrangements, qualify as a small business under NAICS 238910?  Yes/No:  
B. Provide small business qualification evidence as an attachment.
C. Provide a list of partnering companies that identifies the following for each company:  i) what the contractual relationship would be in proposal, and ii) services and/or scope elements that would be provided.
3. Explosive Demolition Experience
Requirements:  
· Potential Offerors must have at least three (5) years of cumulative experience in performing explosive demolition services.
Questions:
A. Do you (and any teaming partners) have the capability and experience to perform explosive demolition services?  Yes/No:  
B. Provide a list and brief description of the contracts awarded to you (and any teaming partners) for explosive demolition services that provides evidence of having five (5) year of relevant experience.  Please include a customer contact and telephone number for each contract.
4. Radiological Experience
Requirements:  
· Potential Offerors must have at least one (1) year of cumulative experience performing work in radiological contamination conditions.

Questions:
A. Do you (and any teaming partners) have the capability and experience to perform work in radiological contaminating conditions?  Yes/No:  
B. Provide a list and brief description of the contracts awarded to you (and any teaming partners) for work in radiological contamination conditions that provides evidence of having one (1) year of relevant experience.  Please include a customer contact and telephone number for each contract.
5. Safety Performance

Requirement:
· Potential Offerors (and any teaming partners) must demonstrate a good past safety performance.  Potential Offeror is expected to have an Interstate Experience Modification Rate (EMR) of 1.0 or less.

Questions:
A. Provide the following documentation for Offeror (and any teaming partners) for the past three (3) years along with the completed CHPRC Contractor Occupational Safety and Industrial Hygiene Prequalification Form: 

a. Interstate Experience Modification Rate (EMR) on the providers letterhead
b. OSHA 200/300 Logs signed and dated by company representatives
c. Total employee hours worked by company employees
d. Copies of transmittal letters including descriptions of the outcome and number any citations from each OSHA, WISHA, or OSHA state-plan inspection
e. North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS) code number
6. Quality Assurance

Requirement:
· Potential Offerors (and any teaming partners) must have (or capable of developing and working to) a Quality Assurance Program (QAP) that meets the requirements of both DOE Order 414.1C, Quality Assurance, and 10CFR830.122, Quality Assurance Requirements.

Questions:
A. Do you (and any teaming partners) maintain a QAP that satisfies the requirements of DOE Order 414.1C and 10CFR830.122?  Yes/No:  
B. If yes to “A” above, do you (and any teaming partners) have experience applying this QAP to work performed under contracts?  Yes/No: 
C. Do you (and any teaming partners) have the capability to create, if necessary, and work to a QAP that satisfies the requirements of DOE Order 414.1C and 10CFR830.122?  Yes/No:  
7. Payment & Performance Bonding Requirements:

Requirements:
· Potential Offerors may be required to Post a Miller Act Payment and Performance Bond at the time of Award having a penal sum equal to the amount of the contract value.

Questions:
A. Would providing a Miller Act Bond for this environmental remediation work preclude you (and any teaming partners) from bidding on this RFP?  Yes/No:  
B. Do you (and any teaming partners) foresee having the capability to obtain bonding for this work?  Yes/No:  
C. Provide a list (and any teaming partners) of the highest value for a Miller Act Bond that Offeror would be capable of providing, or other means of establishing intent of a performance bond.
8. Key Personnel Qualifications:  


Requirements:

· Potential Offerors (and any teaming partners) must be able to propose Key Personnel that meet the experience requirement:

Project Manager

· 15 years experience in general construction management

· 5 years experience at Project Management level
· 3 years experience working involving radiological and chemical hazards and hazardous materials
Site Superintendent

· 15 years experience in general industrial construction

· 5 years experience at Supervisory level with represented labor

· 3 years experience at Supervisory level involving radiological and chemical hazards and hazardous materials

Site Health and Safety Officer

· 10 years of safety, health and industrial hygiene experience in general industrial construction

· 3 years of experience of industrial involving radiological and chemical hazards and hazardous materials

Questions:
A. Can you (and any teaming partners) provide personnel that would meet or exceed these requirements?  Yes/No:  
CH2M Hill Plateau Remediation Company.

P.O. Box 1600, MSIN: H8-42
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John D. Phillips

Contracting Officer
PH:  (509) 373-3563
Email:  john_d_jj_phillips@rl.gov
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